
 
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 10:56 AM 

To: Bill Lambert; Marty Ertman; Randy Rossman; Tony Barton; wyosaurusrex@gmail.com 

Subject: Employee policy from Bill Miller... 

 
Hello everyone, 
 
This is from Bill Miller.  Thank you!   
Have a great weekend. 
 
 
Cheryl 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
wcclerk@rtconnect.net 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
From: Bill Miller [mailto:bmiller@lglp.net]  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:51 AM 
To: Cheryl Kregel 
Subject: Re: Information 

 

Good Morning Cheryl, 

 

Attached is the working model of a employee policy manual. Pleae let me know if there is 

anything else I can do. 

 

Bill Miller 

 

On Fri, Apr 10, 2015 at 9:33 AM, Cheryl Kregel <cheryl@westongov.com> wrote: 

Good morning Bill, 

  

Just a little note if you could send the information to me to relay to the Commissioners.  It is a 

your convenience as I know you are busy. 

  

Thank You!! 
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Cheryl 

  

  

Cheryl Kregel 

Weston County Clerk 

wcclerk@rtconnect.net 

1 West Main 

Newcastle, WY  82701 

(307)746-2684 

(307)746-9505  Fax 

  

 

 

 

 

--  

Bill Miller 

Loss Control Manager 

LGLP 

PO Box 20700 

Cheyenne WY 82003 

Work: 307-638-1911 

Cell: 307-630-7518 

Fax: 307-638-6211 
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